Dear Parents

#### Thank You!

Thank you to the PTA for our recent funding requests. £2,000 for the mural on the key stage one playground and a further £1,000 for new playground signs. All work will be completed within the next two weeks.

## Sponsored Bike Ride

The sun was shining for our sponsored bike ride and we had a fantastic day! Children spent 15 minutes pedalling and scooting around our new bike track with teachers recording the number of laps achieved. Please pay all sponsor money online through ParentPay - we are looking to purchase new bikes before the summer holidays.

#### Lunchtime Clubs

Reminder that new clubs start this week. The cancelled Tennis session from last term will be held on Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> June.

#### Celebrating Attendance

Congratulations to 1E (Parrot Class) and 2B (Bee Class) for both achieving 99% attendance in school this week. Well done Parrots and Bees!

# Reception Trip to Ash End Farm

Thank you for all contributions and permission slips sent into school. Please submit any outstanding forms and money immediately. Without your written permission your child will not be able to go to Ash End Farm on Friday 15<sup>th</sup> June with their class. Spare forms are available from the school office.

# Year Two Induction Afternoon Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> July 2018

You will be able to meet your child at the Infant School and walk over to the Junior School where you can share lunch together at the following times:

2B 11:50 2T 12:00 2W 12:10

Please note the deadline for adult lunch orders is

Wednesday 20th June 2018.

## Nursery End of Year Celebrations

Parents are invited to attend a celebration of their child's achievements this year on Monday 2<sup>nd</sup> July at 10:45 for morning nursery and 14:45 for afternoon.

## Reception to Y2 Sports Day

Reminder - school sports day will now take place on Thursday 5th July and will start at 1:30pm and finish at approximately 2:30pm.

## Congratulations

Well done to the following children for being nominated by their teachers:

Reception: Martha, Kassidy, Zachary, Violet, Lilian, Clarissa Year One: Peace, Maci-May, Devesh, Elizabeth, Darcy, Lucas Year Two: Oswald, William, Amelie, Jessica, Ralph, Lewis

# Motorcycles

We have had reports of a number of motorcyclists driving dangerously along the passageway by mossy bank. The Community Police are aware of the situation and parents/carers are encouraged to call 101 if they witness any future disruption.



#### PTA News

Elfridges will be opening on THURSDAY for Fathers' Day. Buy online www.pta-events.co.uk/boldmere so your child can choose a gift at the shop. Online sales close Wednesday Evening.

DATE FOR THE DIARY - Summer Fair... FRIDAY 6TH JULY

Next PTA meeting is Wednesday (13th June) 8pm at the Harvester. Please come and help us plan the summer fair.

## Community Events

The Boldmere Community
Festival is taking place this
Sunday 17<sup>th</sup> June 2018. Events
start at 2pm and finish at 8pm.
Please see leaflet rack by
school office for more
information.

## Busy Bodies - Important Notices

## June Bookings

Fees are now overdue for June, if you require any sessions please ensure your booking form is handed in immediately. Forms received after tomorrow will incur an administration fee as fees are now late.

## September 2018 - New Children

We are having open sessions for the rest of this week, if you would like to come and have a look round our club please telephone to book an appointment on 0121 464 1343 and arrive after 4:10 pm on your desired day. New families MAY NOT be fully set up with ParentPay before September, so Busy Bodies will ask that you pay your registration and September fee separately through the bank or by cheque. If you have any questions, concerning the registration process or our club, this week would be the best time to come and speak with our lovely manager and members of staff.

## Current Families - Annual Registration Fee

July and September booking forms will be available from next week; your child's registration fee will be due with your July's Booking. Please ensure that when paying your registration fee through ParentPay you use the correct payment method portal- (junior school children- BB Registration fee, infant school Children- Busy Bodies registration fee). Parents using voucher payments, please ensure that your payment is separate from your monthly booking fee and state that it is for your child's registration fee.

Savantha Keny

Mrs S Kenny Head of School 12<sup>th</sup> June 2018

